


## Curriculum Vitae for XMUM Official Website

	Name	Aufa Amalina Binti Kamarudin
	Current Position	Assistant Professor
	Administrative Position (if applicable)	Programme Coordinator
	Room No.	A2#416
	Department	School of Economics and Management
	Telephone	+603-7610 2024
	Email	aufa@xmu.edu.my

### BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Afa Amalina is an assistant professor and serves as the accounting programme coordinator in the School of Economics and Management, Xiamen University Malaysia. She lectures Principles of Accounting, Financial Accounting 1, Auditing and Assurance, Cost Accounting, Management Accounting, Principles of Management at bachelor level. She also experienced in giving lecture for master courses namely Advanced Auditing and Assurance as well as Accounting for Decision Making. Besides, she is also an associate member for “Malaysian Institute of Accountants” since November 2016

### RESEARCH INTERESTS

- Accounting, Auditing and Corporate Governance

### EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

- Master in Accounting, Universiti Utara Malaysia (2011)
- Bachelor in Accounting, Universiti Utara Malaysia (2010)

### WORKING EXPERIENCE

- Xiamen University Malaysia, Assistant Professor and serves as Programme Coordinator for Accounting, (September 2016 - Present)
- KTG Education Group, Lecturer and served as Programme Coordinator (February 2015 – August 2016)
- INTI International University, Lecturer, (December 2011 – August 2013)
- Universiti Utara Malaysia, Assistant Lecturer, (September 2013 – January 2014)
- Universiti Utara Malaysia, Research Assistant, (July 2010 – December 2012)
- SKU Holdings, Account Executive, (May 2010 – December 2010)
- Jabatan Akauntan Negara Malaysia, Accountant (Trainee), (December 2009 – June 2010)